Tricia Simmons

From: Julie Guevara <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts Setting

TO ENGINEER-INTERLOCALS

Good afternoon, The Town of Holiday Lakes is requesting for culverts to be set on the following address.
Location: 115 O'Malley Ln Holiday Lakes Tx, 77515.

Name and Contact Number: Juan Flores 832-267-8950 or 832-760-0578

Number of Culverts: 3 CULVERTS

Size of Culverts: 6ft long and 18" in diameter

Thank You,

Julia Guevara

Town of Holiday Lakes
Utility/Court Clerk

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - Stop sign at 6th and F
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order

Fix/Replace stop sign located at the corner of 7" Street and Avenue F by City Hall.
Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClII
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--

Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, review,
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the abollg,address.

i

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resour:
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-
system by any County employee or official may be considered
laws of the State of Texas.



Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order, - replace city limit sign
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

Mayor Bogue would like to replace/put back the city limit sign on CR 171 going towards Danbury.

The Sign go taken down by the resident, the resident brought the sign to city hall, the pole is bent like it got ran over.
Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClII

City Secretary

Court Adminstrator (
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
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the above address.

i _—

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-

system by any County employee or official may be considered a
laws of the State of Texas.



Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: ‘Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - Culvert- 9340 Avenue E
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order:
Place culverts at

Location: 9340 Avenue E
Name: Genaro Acosta

Phone Number: 832-875-0544
No of culverts: 3

Dia. Of culverts 24” (Concrete)

Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCCII
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
Information in this communication is confidential and is intenc
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confi
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, plea




Tricia Simmons

From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov> ;
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 32802 Amberjack Drive, Richwood

Good Afternoon,
Please place the following culverts on the agenda:

Address: 32802 Amberjack Drive, Richwood
Size of culverts: 24”

Number of Culverts: 5

Property Owner Name: Leroy Floriano
Property Owner Phone Number: 832-525-7056

Thank You,

Kaytee Ellis

Utility Billing & Permitting Coordinator
City of Richwood
lellis@richwoodix.gov

979-265-2082

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




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: ?,/Qb~/ﬂ‘{

Property Owner Name: ;77//1 \Q_ Z &2 (g

Address where culverts are to be set: __ ./ 42 ney M,‘_,LA b oA
Contact Number: 4/ -2 A 5-3 R0 3

Email Address: el o eiﬁ;_i: /42 ﬁ?i/‘?lﬂa: [, Qo

Number of 4" culverts requested: / - 7‘ 70]/
Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: Sor redl

*Owner,/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material.**

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: ? 'Z& "Z/ é{
4]
Size required: 15 Clean out port needed? t_ /‘r)
Number required: / Date culverts set on property: 3-20-a4
) 1)
Is the area marked? i il lfj :

Date request sent to county: d-a-ay

City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. Surfsi«?feéx 77541 * (979)233-1




